MERIDIAN OIL

June 20, 1989

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division JL”“Z 61989

P.0. Box 2088 B

Santa Fe, NM 87501 OlIL CON. DIV
DIST. 3

RE: San Juan 30-6 Unit SWD #2
NW/NW Section 23, T30N-R7W

:D Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Morrison/Entrada Water Disposal Well

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Due to the drilling of the NEBU #501 disposal well in NW/4 Section 10,
T30N-R7W, more accurate formation depths have been predicted and subsequent
adjustments to drilling depths have occurred.

Please adjust the following information to reflect these changes on OCD Order
No. SWD-351:

Formation Tops

0jo Alamo 2048 Menefee 5067 Morrison 7793
Kirtland 2216" Point Lookout 5397 Bluff 8350
Fruitland 2811" Mancos 5756 Todilto 8582
Pictured Cliffs  3139°' Gallup 6160 Entrada 8632
Lewis 3398 Greenhorn 7389 Chinle 8856
Chacra 4240 Graneros 7434

Mesaverde 5042 Dakota 7514

Drilling Depth Adjustments

Drilling Liner 5860
7' Injection String 8900
4%" 10.5# J-55 Tubing 7750

If you have any questions regarding these adjustments, I may be contacted at

(505) 326-9712.
Very Truly Yours,
—~
/cjf fo

R. E. Fra@ey
Regional/Pp6éduction Engineer

REF:CJS:lar
cc: Frank Chavez, OCD - Aztec

Meridian Qil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87498-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251



